
P
ag

e 1
 o

f4

Jo
A

n
n

 S
u

tto
n

From
:

D
upuy, S

iobhan [S
iobhan.D

upuy@
usdoj.gov]

S
ent:

	

M
onday, D

ecem
ber 01, 2008 2:45 P

M

To:

	

JoA
nn S

utton

C
c:

	

S
ofield, R

ichard; O
ngm

an, Joanne; G
eorge Li; W

heaton, M
ary (N

S
D

)

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: P
ending S

ection 214 A
pplication for U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications, Inc.

S
ounds good. T

hanks!

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton {m
ailto:JoA

nn .S
utton©

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
M

onday, D
ecem

ber 01, 2008 2:44 P
M

To:
D

upuy, S
iobhan

C
c:

S
ofield, R

ichard; O
ngm

an, Joanne; G
eorge Li; W

heaton, M
ary (N

S
D

)
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

T
hank you. W

e w
ill begin the dism

issal process and w
ill double check the status of the application w

ith you prior
to dism

issing their application.

F
ro

m
:

D
upuy, S

iobhan [m
ailto: S

iobhan.D
upuy@

usdoj.gov
]

S
en

t:
M

onday, D
ecem

ber 01, 2008 2:33 P
M

T
o

:
JoA

nn S
utton

C
c:

S
ofield, R

ichard; O
ngm

an, Joanne; G
eorge Li; W

heaton, M
ary (N

S
D

)
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

H
ello JoA

nn -

I have not heard from
 U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications. I also checked the file and do not see any m

ore recent
correspondence from

 U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications.

T
he triage questions w

ere re-sent to U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications for a third tim
e on July 24, 2008. T

hey w
ere re-sent

for the second tim
e to U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications on A

pril 15, 2008. T
he triage questions w

ere sent for the first tim
e to

U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications at a date prior (exact date not avaH
able).

S
iobhan

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton [m
ailto :JoA

nn.S
utton@

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
M

onday, D
ecem

ber 01, 2008 2:00 P
M

To:
JoA

nn S
utton; D

upuy, S
iobhan

C
c:

S
ofield, R

ichard; O
ngm

an, Joanne; G
eorge Li

S
ubject: R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

S
iobhan,

W
e w

ould like to dism
iss U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications application (IT

C
-214-20070717-00297), because it is now

 16
m

onths old. H
ow

ever, I cannot begin the dism
issal process until I hear from

 you w
hether U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications

has been in contact w
ith you. W

ould you please let m
e know

 A
S

A
P

 w
hether you have heard from

 U
S

A
C

om
m

unications and w
hether it is an active case. If it is not an active case, w

e w
ill begin the dism

issal process.

12/1/2008



P
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T
hank you,

JoA
nn

F
rom

:
JoA

nn S
utton

S
en

t:
M

onday, N
ovem

ber 17, 2008 4:11 P
M

To:
'D

upuy, S
iobhan'

C
c:

'S
ofield, R

ichard'; 'O
ngm

an, Joanne'; G
eorge Li; JoA

nn S
utton

S
ubject: R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

S
iobhan,

A
 follow

-up to see if U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications has been in contact w
ith you so w

e can begin dism
issal process if they

haven't been.

T
hanks!!

JoA
nn

F
rom

:
JoA

nn S
utton

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, O
ctober 29, 2008 11:58 A

M
To:

'D
upuy, S

iobhan'; 'P
oling, Jonathan'

C
c:

'S
ofield, R

ichard'; 'O
ngm

an, Joanne'; G
eorge Li

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: P
ending S

ection 214 A
pplication for U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications, Inc.

S
iobhan and Jon,

P
lease let m

e know
 if the applicants have been in contact w

ith you since July 2008. If not, w
e w

ill begin dism
issal

process of these applications.

T
hanks!!

F
rom

:
O

ngm
an, Joanne [m

aitto:Joanne.O
ngm

an©
usdoj.gov

]
S

en
t:

T
uesday, O

ctober 14, 2008 12:47 P
M

To:
JoA

nn S
utton

C
c:

P
oling, Jonathan; D

upuy, S
iobhan; S

ofield, R
ichard

S
ubject: R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

H
i JoA

nn,

B
oth m

atters have been assigned to atttorneys as follow
s:

U
S

A
 C

om
m

 is being handled by S
iobhan D

upuy

Infotel is being handled by Jon P
oling

I am
 sending them

 each a copy of this request and I ask that they respond directly to you about your inquiry, as
they are m

ost fam
iliar w

ith the status of each m
atter.

T
hanks for your help w

ith these.

12/1/2008
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S
incerely,

J
o
a
n
n
e

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton [m
ailto:JoA

nn.S
utton©

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
T

uesday, O
ctober 14, 2008 10:17 A

M
To:

JoA
nn S

utton; O
ngm

an, Joanne
C

c:
D

avid K
rech; G

eorge Li
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

Joanne,

Just checking to see w
hether you have received anything from

 U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc. or Infotel G
roup

C
orporation. If not, are you O

K
 if w

e begin the dism
issal process?

W
e sent a letter to P

honeB
rasil on O

ctober 8th, requesting by the 22nd the date they m
ade contact w

ith T
eam

T
elecom

, or w
e're going to dism

iss their application.

JoA
nn

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton
S

en
t:

T
hursday, O

ctober 02, 2008 6:36 P
M

To:
'O

ngm
an, Joanne'

C
c:

D
avid K

rech; G
eorge Li

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: P
ending S

ection 214 A
pplication for U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications, Inc.

Joanne,

T
he status of the applications w

e began dism
issal process in July 2008 is as follow

s:

T
elecom

 A
G

, LLC
 (IT

C
-214-20070801-00312) - granted 9/2/08

A
p
r
i
c
o
t
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
L
L
C
 
(
I
T
C
-
2
1
4
-
2
0
0
7
0
8
1
9
-
0
0
3
4
4
)
 
-
 
d
i
s
m
i
s
s
e
d
 
9
/
3
0
/
0
8

P
alestine T

elecom
m

unications C
om

pany P
LC

 (IT
C

-21 4-20070226-00085) - dism
issed 9/30/08

PhoneBrasil International, Inc. (ITC-214-20070730-00307) - Per Jennifer's e-mail of today (10/2/08) (see
attached), Team Telecom has not heard from them so I am beginning the dismissal process.

U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc. (IT
C

-214-20070717-00297) - T
he last correspondence I have on this application is an

e-m
ail from

 you dated 7/24/08 (11:39 am
) to M

ikelle, Jennifer R
ockoff, D

upuy, S
iobhan, D

oug D
aniels and cc to

M
ary W

heaton. T
he e-m

ail says: "I also call the person listed below
 so that she know

s the qs are being sent.
S

he indicated she is new
ly assigned to this m

atter." If T
eam

 T
elecom

 has not heard anything else from
 them

,
w

ould you like m
e to begin the dism

issal process on this application?

Infotel G
roup C

orporation (IT
C

-214-20070920-00384) - T
he last correspondence I have on this application is an

e-m
ail from

 T
hom

as Lynch dtd 7/23/08 (see attached). If T
eam

 T
elecom

 has not heard anything else from
 them

,
w

ould you like m
e to begin the dism

issal process on this application?

Let me know if I've missed anything or you have any questions.

JoA
nn

1
2
/1

/2
0
0
8



P
a
g
e
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f 4

F
ro

m
:

O
ngm

an, Joanne [m
aiito:Joanne.O

ngm
an©

usdoj.gov]
S

en
t:

T
hursday, O

ctober 02, 2008 10:11 A
M

To:
D

avid K
rech; JoA

nn S
utton; G

eorge Li
S

u
b

ject:
F

W
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

W
ould appreciate an update regarding w

hether this application w
as dism

issed w
ithout prejudice - the F

C
C

 send
several of these letters on 7/23, and w

ould appreciate know
ing if this w

hole group w
as dism

issed

thanks,

Joanne

F
ro

m
:

M
ikelle M

orra [m
ailto: M

ikelle.M
orra©

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, July 23, 2008 4:51 P
M

To:
rick@

bajandas-law
.com

C
c:

G
eorge Li; D

avid K
rech; S

um
ita M

ukhoty; JoA
nn S

utton; Jam
es B

all; M
ikelle M

orra; D
aniels, D

ouglas;
R

ockoff, Jennifer
S

ubject: P
ending S

ection 214 A
pplication for U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications, Inc.

R
e
: IT

C
-2

1
4
-2

0
0
7
0
7
1
7
-0

0
2
9
7

M
r. B

a
ja

n
d
a
s,

A
tta

c
h
e
d
 is

 a
 le

tte
r re

q
u
e
s
tin

g
 th

a
t y

o
u
 n

o
tify

 u
s
 b

y
 A

u
g
u
s
t 1

3
, 2

0
0
8
 th

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f y
o
u
r p

e
n
d
in

g
a
p
p
lica

tio
n
 in

 th
e
 E

xe
cu

tive
 B

ra
n
ch

 re
vie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss, p
lu

s co
n
firm

a
tio

n
 th

a
t yo

u
 still w

ish
 to

 se
e
k

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

c
tio

n
 o

n
 th

e
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
. If w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t h

e
a
r fro

m
 y

o
u
 b

y
 th

is
 d

a
te

, it w
ill s

u
b
je

c
t y

o
u
r

a
p
p
lica

tio
n
 to

 d
ism

issa
l w

ith
o
u
t p

re
ju

d
ice

.

T
h
a
n
k yo

u
,

,'4
a
ce

zz&

M
ike

lle
 M

o
rra

In
d
u
s
try

 A
n
a
ly

s
t

M
ike

lle
.M

o
rra

@
fcc.g

o
v

F
e
d
e
ra

l C
o
m

m
u
n
ica

tio
n
s C

o
m

m
issio

n
In

te
rn

a
tio

n
a
l B

u
re

a
u
! P

o
licy D

ivisio
n

2
0
2
-4

1
8
-7

1
5
1

1
2
/1

/2
0
0
8


